

Sarah-Marie White

Office Assistant

Telephone: (503) 227-1600
Fax: (503) 227-6840
209 SW Oak Street, Suite 500
Portland, Oregon 97204
✉ swhite@stollberne.com



Sarah-Marie is the firm's Office Assistant. In this capacity, Sarah-Marie handles everything from assisting with records management, ordering supplies, coordinating office errands, serving as back-up on the phones, and so much more. Sarah-Marie's prior experience in real property management and customer/office support showcases her talents at managing the myriad of projects and personalities thrown her way on a daily basis.

EDUCATION

Western Culinary Institute of Portland, Associate of Culinary Arts in Patisserie and Baking, 2010

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Stoll Berne

Office Assistant, 2018-present

Real Property Management Portland

Business Development Manager, 2017

Charming Charlie

Stylist, 2014-2017

Macy's

Administrative Assistant Support, 2013-2015

Love Culture

Lead Visual Merchandiser/Manager, 2008-2014

Abercrombie Kids

Model/Assistant Manager, 2008-2009

Sarah-Marie is a lover of Corgi's, baking, and video games. When Sarah-Marie has free time she enjoys hanging out with her best friend Alexis and consuming large amounts of cheese. Sarah-Marie has 6 siblings and the greatest parents anyone could ask for.

